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! Any further communication on this
subject should be addressed to—

The Secretary
War Office,
London, S W,

and the followmng number quoted
i

London, S.W.

/0 & January 1917,

With reference to the recent decision of the
! Union Gevernment to remit import duties on articles purohas.ﬂ
: in South Africa for ths Unien Contingents uat the cost of
i Army funds, I um comusznded by the Army Counucil to state that:
| thay would be glad to learn how tne same question is being |
treeted in East Afrios with respect to the East African
Foroe,

It was laild down in & telegram of 9th April 1916
from the Secretary of Stats to the Colonies te the Governor
of the laa} Africa Protectorate (copy enclosed with your
P letter 160$ﬁ»2fﬁ10th idem) that customs duty should mnot

bs levied on gifts sent from cverseas for the troops, or on
stores imported for messes and ocanteensg; ~nd the Comnocil
understand that all goods imported for the East African
Poroe, as ‘being part of His Mnjesty's Land end Ses Forces,
are admitted free of duty, (5?‘

It would therefore seem reasonable to expeot that
the East Africa and Uganda Protectorsate Governmente and the
0ivil administration of the oecupied portion of German Eaet
Afrioa)ahould credit the common charges account with s

rebate equal to the duty paid on all goode purchased

°F Seoretary of State,
“;0elonial Office,
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fof the Poras, I am to engquire whether tnis 1is being dogg,
§¥ith effect €wom the beginming of that aoccount, - d
e hav? I am, -
5 P o Sir,

&~
Your eobedisnt Servant,
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